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Subject: Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP - Conflict of Interest
From: Office of the City Attorney
Recommendation: Approve the Recommendation authorizing a request for waiver of potential conflict of interest of Orrick,
Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP in connection with the firm's representation of the California Infrastructure and Development
Bank; the waiver is requested because the firm has and continues to serve as City's Bond Counsel, also represents the
bank, and the City is applying for a loan from the bank for the Seventeenth Street parking garage project
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